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Kreye, Joseph

From: Ellerman, Derek

Sent: Wednesday, August 07,2019 1:25 PM
To: Snyder, Rachel

Cc: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: ' RE: Draft review: LRB s0060/P3

Hi Rachel and Joe,

Back at it'again. I need to change some of the language in AB200. Does this require another entire sub amendment, or
an amendment to the sub amendment? ‘

Rachel, I want to make sure your memo will still'stand with the proposed changes. Joe, can you write this up for me in
the meantime?

77.54 (69) (2) The sales price from the sale of and the use or other consumption

of precious metal bullion. For purposes of this subsection, “precious metal bullion”

means coins, bars, rounds, or sheets that contain gold, silver, copper, platinum, or

palladium that are sold or traded based on weight, purity, and content, or which have been minted by a
government authority. -

Derek Ellerman

Legislative Assistant

Office of Rep. Shae Sortwell, 2nd Assembly District
Wisconsin State Assembly

Room 420 North, State Capitol
derek.ellerman@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Snyder, Rachel <Rachel.Snyder@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 3:09 PM

To: Rep.Sortwell <Rep.Sortwell@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Ellerman, Derek <Derek.Ellerman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB s0060/P3

And here is the requested memo.

I will be leaving for a conference this afternoon and will be out of the office for the remainder of the week. | will
checking my email periodically and will be back in the office on July 15.

Rachel E. Snyder

Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608) 504-5728

From: Rep.Sortwell <Rep.Sortwell@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2019 10:45 AM
To: Snyder;Rachel <Rachel.Snyder@legis.wisconsin.gov>




Cc: Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB s0060/P3

Here is the update, Rachel.

Derek Ellerman

Legislative Assistant )

Office of Rep. Shae Sortwell, 2nd Assembly District
Wisconsin State Assembly

Room 420 North, State Capitol
derek.ellerman@legis. wisconsin.gov

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 10:43 AM

To: Rep.Sortwell <Rep.Sortwell@legis.wisconsin.gov> '
Subject: Draft review: LRB s0060/P3

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB s0060/P3.



State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRBa0448/P1
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 200

L
1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
L
2 1. Page 1, line 7: delete “marked with” and substitute “sold or traded based
3 on”.
t—
4 2. Page 1, line 7: delete the material begmmng with “for” and ending with

@ “content” on line 8 and substltuteﬁ@ have/i‘nlnted by a government authority”.

6 (END)
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Kreye, Joseph

From: Ellerman, Derek

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 9:10 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph; Snyder, Rachel
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB s0060/P3

Hello everyone,

Joseph, Please discard a0448, and replace with the following language: as before, the function here is the same, just
trying to make the language as clear as possible.

SECTION 1. 77.54 (69) of the statutes is created to read:

477.54 (69) (a) The sales price from the sale of and the use or other consumption
of precious metal bullion. For purposes of this subsection, “precious metal bullion”
means coins, bars, or rounds, that contain gold, silver, copper, platinum, or
palladium and that are marked with weight, purity, and content or for which a
government authority has minted based on weight, purity, and content.

Derek Ellerman

Legislative Assistant

Office of Rep. Shae Soriwsli, 2nd Assembly District
Wisconsin State Assembly

Room 420 North, State Capitol
derek.ellerman@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov

From: Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 1:37 PM

To: Ellerman, Derek <Derek.Ellerman@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Snyder, Rachel <Rachel.Snyder@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB s0060/P3

Hi Derek,

| can work this is up as an amendment to the sub. I'll send a preliminary draft of the amendment to you and Rachel to
review.

Joe

Joseph T. Kreye

Legal Services Manager
Legislative Reference Bureau
608 504-5857

From: Ellerman, Derek <Derek.Ellerman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 1:25 PM
To: Snyder, Rachel <Rachel.Snyder@legis.wisconsin.gov>




Cc: Kreye, Joseph <joseph.Kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB s0060/P3

Hi Rachel and Joe,

Back at it again. | need to change some of the language in AB200. Does this require another entire sub amendment, or
an amendment to the sub amendment?

Rachel, I want to make sure your memo will still stand with the proposed changes. Joe, can you write this up for me in
the meantime?

77.54 (69) (a) The sales price from the sale of and the use or other consumption

of precious metal bullion. For purposes of this subsection, “precious metal bullion”

means coins, bars, rounds, or sheets that contain gold, silver, copper, platinum, or

palladium that are sold or traded based on weight, purity, and content, or which have been minted by a
government authority.

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
Cc: Kreye, Joseph <Joseph Kreye @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB s0060/P3

Here is the update, Rachel.

Derek Elierman
Legislative Assistant



Office of Rep. Shae Sortwell, 2nd Assembly District
Wisconsin State Assembly

Room 420 North, State Capitol
derek.ellerman@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@|egis.wisconsin.gov>
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
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

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

Tma——

5 “eontent| on line 8 and substitutéﬁi@’t“ﬁave been minted by)a government

6 authori;czj”.
7 y (END)




Kreye, Joseph

From: Rep.Sortwell

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:54 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: FW: Draft review; LRB a0448/P2
Attachments: 19a0448/P2.pdf

Sorry Joe, | wasn’t very clear.
The original “marked with” language should appear on line 7, only the red text should be altered on s0060.

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Rep.Sortwell <Rep.Sortwell@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB a0448/P2

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB a0448/P2.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1, |
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 200

” 1. Page 1, line 7: delete “marked with” and substitute “sold or traded based)

%) JE N —

on”. [— e
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/2f fPage 1, line 7: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“the” on line 8 and substitute “a government authority has minted based on”.

(END)



Krexe, Joseph

From: Rep.Sortwell

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 1:01 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc Snyder, Rachel

Subject: RE: Draft review; LRB a0448/P2

This looks good. Can you have it jacketed and released to the Stroebel office as well?
Rachel, does this language still track with your memo? From our perspective there is no functional difference.

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:58 AM

To: Rep.Sortwell <Rep.Sortwell@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB a0448/P2

No problem. I'll modify the amendment.
Joe

Joseph T. Kreye

Legal Services Manager

Legislative Reference Bureau
608 504-5857

From: Rep.Sortwell <Rep.Sortwell@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:54 AM

To: Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye@|egis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB a0448/P2

Sorry Joe, | wasn't very clear.
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

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegai@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:49 AM




To: Rep.Sortwell <Rep.Sortwell@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB a0448/P2

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB a0448/P2.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION v JM
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 200

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1, line 7: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“the” on line 8 and substitute “a government authority has minted based on”.

(END)



